

HUSEYIN MERT ULAS

Frontend Developer

mertulas.dev

h.mert.ulas@gmail.com

+90 (538) 623 44 75

github.com/MERTULAS

Istanbul, Turkey

[/in/mert-ulas](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mert-ulas)

SUMMARY

I have over 3 years of experience in React, NextJS, Vue, Python, and CSS. I am an organized team player who can motivate both myself and my team. I possess strong problem-solving skills and have the ability to quickly learn new technologies. I enjoy sharing the knowledge I gain with curious colleagues around me.

SKILLS

Languages: JavaScript, React, Vue, Next, Python, CSS, TypeScript, C++, C.

Technologies: Docker.

EDUCATION

09/2015 - 12/2020 **Kocaeli University**

Electronics and Communication Engineering - GPA 3/4

Bachelor Degree

EXPERIENCE

05/2024 - Present **Kartaca - Istanbul / Turkey**

Full Time

- I'm working on the development of an **e-commerce** platform project called **Hopi**.
 - Developed a Hopi **Chrome extension** to notify users about campaigns.
 - Increased **unit test** coverage from **0% to 83%** in the Hopi project using **Jest**.
- React JS / Next JS

05/2021 - 05/2024 **Huawei Technologies R&D - Istanbul / Turkey**

Full Time

- 3 Years

- I conducted **technical interviews** for developer candidates during the hiring process.
 - I assumed the position of a primary **Vue JS** developer in a monitoring tool application. Additionally, I developed a Chrome Extension for this project.
 - While developing the requirements, I used **FastAPI** to generate data for testing purposes.
 - I collaborated with UI designers through Figma and conducted a complete **UI/UX** refactor for a project from start to finish.
 - I worked as a **React JS** and **Next JS** developer on various **dashboard** projects, taking responsibility for the frontend software architectures of these projects.
 - I provided various **tech talks** and **training sessions** to my team members on **CSS, Vue JS, React JS, and Next JS**.
 - I developed custom solutions for projects, wrote **documentation** for the usage of extensive shared components, and shared them.
- Vue JS / React JS / Next JS / JavaScript / CSS / Python

10/2020 - 11/2020 **Foreks Digital Solutions - Istanbul / Turkey**

Internship

- I worked on Docker builds using CLI.
 - I have researched and worked on the CI/CD Pipeline.
- Docker

7/2020 - 8/2020 **Kocaeli University - Research Laboratory - Kocaeli / Turkey**

Internship

- Project subject: Detection of road lanes on video and driver error detection with deep learning.
- Python / OpenCV / Keras

PROJECTS

Deep Learning

Learned

[GitHub Link](#) - [PIP Link](#)

A Python library that includes a customizable deep learning model, classical machine learning models, various preprocessing functions, and result metrics.

Web Application

StockWatch

[GitHub Link](#)

Personal investment tracking application.

Game

Pseudo 3D Render Engine for JavaScript

[GitHub Link](#)

A graphic engine that incorporates old-school computer graphics techniques, created using vanilla JavaScript

AWARDS

- **Huawei Sparkling Awards** - 3 Times
- **Huawei Future Star**